



#### MINUTES

OF 175th STATE EXPERT APPRAISAL COMMITTEE (SEAC),
ANDHRA PRADESH MEETING HELD ON
04th, 05th & 06th January, 2022 AT VIJAYAWADA

A.P.

#### Present:

The following members were present. (Through Video Conference)

1.	Dr.G.V.R.Srinivasa Rao, Professor, Civil Engineering Department, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	Chairman	
2.	Dr.DineshSankarReddy Registrar(I/C), Professor of Chemical Engineering ,NIT, Tadepalligudem, West Godavari	Member	
3.	Prof.G.Gnana Mani, Retd., Professor of Zoology, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	Member	
4.	Prof.U.Shameem. Chairman, BoS Dept. of Zoology, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	Member	
5.	Dr.Kiranmai, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Bio Technology, Vikrama Simhapuri University, Nellore District	Member	
6.	Prof.C.Sasidhar, Professor, Civil Engineering Dept, JNTU, Anantapur	Member	
7	Prof. N.Siva Prasad Reddy, Director (Academics), Brindavan Institute of Technology & Science, Kurnool	Member	
8.	Prof. D.Bharathi, Professor Dept. of Bio Sciences & Sericulture, Sri Padmavathi Mahila Viswa Vidhyalayam, Tirupati	Member	
9.	Sri Katamneni Venkata Ramana, Head of Mining Dept. Government Polytechnic, Narsipatnam	Member	
10.	Dr.M.SunandanaReddy, AssociateProfessor, RGM College of Engineering & Technology (Autonomous), Nandyal.	Member	
11.	Sri Matli. Chandra Sekhar Professor, Head of Department of Civil Engineering, NIT, Warangal	Member	
12.	Dr.G.Madhavi, Associate Professor Department of Chemistry, Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati	Member	
13.	Prof.K.Thyaga Raju, Professor of Bio-Chemistry, S.V. University, Tirupati	Member	
14.	Dr.Gummalla Prasanthi Professor, Vijaya Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Vijayawada.	Member	
15.	Sri. B. Siva Prasad, Chief Environmental Engineer, Andhra Pradesh Pollution Control Board. Vijayawada.	Member Secretary	

Their



Item: 175.01	Paper Sizing Formulation Chemicals Manufacturing Unit byM/s.IVAX Chemicals Limited. Located at Sy. Nos.: 11, 16 & 18P, Gumpam Pusapatirega Mandal, Vizianagaram District, Andhra Pradesh – Environ Clearance applicability – Reg.			
SIA/AP/IND2/2	Category : A			
04046/2021	The proposed project is for Paper Sizing Formulation Chemicals Manufacturing Unit at Sy. Nos.: 11, 16 & 18P, Gumpam village, Pusapatirega Mandal, Vizianagaram.			
	The project proponent and their consultant KKB Envirocare Consultants Private Limited have attended the meeting.			
	The proposed project falls under Item 5(f) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006- Synthetic organic chemicals industry (dyes & dye intermediates & bulk drug and intermediates) and as per the MoEF&CC Office Memorandum dated 13.04.2020, All proposals for projects or activities in respect of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (API), received up to the 30th September 2020, shall be appraised, as Category 'B2' projects			
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs, detailed deliberations, recommended that this case be in the purview of MOEF &CC as the location of the industry is outside the approved industrial Area. Thus becoming category A.			
Item No:175.2				
SIA/AP/MIN/2 16739/2021	Deferred the Case, as the Project Proponent has not attended the meeting.			
Item No:175.3	0.797 Ha. of Limestone (Minor) of Sri Moulali Dudekula , In Sy. No. 412-1 & 412 2 of Kubadpuram Village, Rajupalem Mandal, Guntur District. Andhr. Pradesh– Environmental Clearance – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/2 08512/2021	Category : B2			
	The proposed project is for mining of <b>Limestone</b> in an area of <b>0.797 Ha</b> , with a proposed production quantity of <b>Limestone</b> – <b>10,109 Tons/annum</b> with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).			
	The proponent and their consultant NVSPL Ravikanthhave attended the meeting. The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Guntur has issued a letter dated 05.11.2020 stating that there are Five existing leases and One Lol issued areas are within 500 mtrs radius of Q.L. area. The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.			
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Kubadpuram Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity. The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance of Limestone – 10,109 Tons/annum. The life of mine is 10 years.  1. 350 mtrs fencing around the boundary 2. Only controlled blasting should be done			
Item No:175.4	4.048 Ha. of Black Granite Mine of M/s. Sri Santhi Granites, Sy.No.44/1, Pasumanda Village, Gudipala Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh-Environment Clearance – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/24 5995/2021	The state of the s			

B. R. R.

gring

	quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Chittoor has issued a letter dated 18.10.2021 stating that there are two existing leases are within 500 mtrs radius of Q.L. area.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environment Clearance for Black grantles. 903 m 3/annum.			
Item No: 175.05	Clearance for Black granite – 803 m3/annum.  4.895 ha. at Sy. No. 23/P, Vankamaddi Village, N.P. Kunta Mandal, Anaathapuramu District, Anantapur, Andhra Pradesh-515521 - Environment Clearance – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/23 0786/2021	Absent. Already taken up in the 171 meeting.			
Item No:175.06	4.973 ha. White Quartz of Smt Rehana at Sy. No. 746/P, Jogannapeta Village Nallacheruvu Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/23 0949/2021	The proposed project is for mining of White Quartz in an area of 4.973 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of White Quartz – 76,788 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Ananthapuramu vide Lr. No. 4122/SEIAA-Inf/2015, dt.16.07.2021 there are no existing quarry leases are present and within the radius of 500 mtrs area.			
	This is a standalone mining unit.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.  The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Jogannapeta Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs, detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance. The Life of mine is 25 years.			

B. & R.

Therip



Item No:175.07	5.27 Ha. Cubes & Kerbs of M/s. R.R Stones Private Limited at Sy. No. 02 o Kurijala Village, Ramasamudram Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh - TOR – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/64 581/2021	Category : B2 at par with B1 – Violation TOR			
	The proposed project is for mining of Cubes & Kerbs in an area of 5.27 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of Cubes &Kerbs— 27,760 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.			
	The proposed project falls under item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease			
	area in respect of non-coal mine lease).			
	The proponent and their consultant have attended the meeting.			
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 5.27Ha. The project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Specific Terms of Reference (STOR) with public hearing.  1. Credible action to be initiated.			
Item No:175.08	4.960 Ha White Quartz of Smt Rehana at Sy. No. 1164, Kadiri Village, Kadir Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/23	Category : B2			
1537/2021	The proposed project is for mining of White Quartz in an area of 4.960 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of White Quartz – 75,519 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease			
	area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have			
	attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Ananthapuramu vide Lr. No. 4122/SEIAA-Inf/2015, dt.16.07.2021 there are no existing quarry leases are present and within the radius of 500 mtrs area. This is a standalone mining unit.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.  The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Kadiri Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.			
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance for White Quartz – 75,519 Tons/annum.  1. Trench all around the mine lease.			
Item No:175.09	3.795 Hectares of White Quartz of Smt Rehana in Sy. No. 66(F Chamachenubylu Village, Gandlapenta Mandal, Anantapur District, Andh			
SIA/AP/MIN/23 1841/2021	Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.  Category: B2  The proposed project is for mining of White Quartz in an area of 3.795 Ha. with a			
	proposed production quantity of White Quartz – 72,981 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).			
	The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have attended the meeting.			

B. R. P

grenito.

	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Ananthapuramu vide Lr. No. 4122/SEIAA-Inf/2015, dt.16.07.2021 there are no existing quarry leases are present and within the radius of 500 mtrs area. This is a standalone mining unit.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.  The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Chamachenubylu Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR activity.  The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 3.795 Ha. The project falls under B2 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs, and detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance for White Quartz – 72,981 Tons/annum. The life of mine is 20 years. A trench all around the mine should be dug to prevent surface			
Item No:	runoff.  3.00 Ha Mining Road metal and building stone of Sri V. Nagarjuna in Sy.No.			
175.10	653, Konakondla Village, Vajrakaruru Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/23 3436/2021	Deferred the Case as the Project Proponent has not attended the meeting.			
Item No:175.11	4.915 Ha Road Metal, Building Stone & Boulders for M.Sand of Sri Hudugur Swamy Rajesh in Sy.No. 1, BommagondanaHalli Village, Rolla Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh- Environment Clearance – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/23 3504/2021	Category: B2  The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal, Building Stone & Boulders for M.Sandin an area of 4.915 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal Building Stone— 78116 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan. The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The representative of proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services) have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 4.915 Ha. The project falls under B2 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CO Notifications & OMs detailed deliberations, recommended to defer the case Deferred for want of modified plan. ADS to be raised.			
Item No:175.12	4.330 Ha. Mosaic chips quarry of Sri Sriram Venkata Srinivasa Rao at Sy. No. 358/ 48 A of Kubudapuram Village, Rajupalem Mandal, Guntur District, Andhr Pradesh – TOR – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/68 347/2021	Category: B2 at par with B1  The proposed project is for mining of Mosaic chips in an area of 4.330 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Mosaic chips — 53,136 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 3.795Ha. The project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended for Terms of Reference (TOR)under violation with public hearing.			

B. & Re

great .



1000	Cluster EIA & EMP.		
Item: 175.13	4.0 Ha Road Metal & Building Stone Quarry of M/s. Sri Sri Himani Stone Crusher, Sy. No. 275/1(carved out from Sy.No.259/1) of Rolugunta Village Rolugunta Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh – Terms o		
AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF	Reference (ToR) Violation- Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/2 6856/2018	Category : B2 at par with B1 – Violation TOR		
	The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal & Building stone quarry in ar area of 4.0 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal & Building stone – 39,922 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan. The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).		
	The proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.		
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 4.0Ha. The project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.		
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Specific Terms of Reference (STOR) with public hearing. The proponent is continuing the production even now.		
	1. Cluster EIA & EMP		
	Credible action to be completed		
Item: 175.14	4.92 Ha Road Metal & Building Stone Quarry of M/s. Sri SriHimani Stone Crusher, Sy. No. 377/2 (carved out from Sy.No. 01) of Nindugonda Village Rolugunta Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh – Terms of Reference (ToR) Violation–Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/2 6878/2018	Category : B2 at par with B1 – Violation TOR		
	The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal & Building stone quarry in an area of 4.92 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal & Building stone — 44225 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan. The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.		
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 4.92 Ha. The		
	project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Specific Terms of Reference (STOR) with common public hearing.  1. Cluster EIA & EMP		
Item: 175.15	4.90 Ha. Road Metal & Building Stone Quarry of M/s. RMC Ready mix (India), a Division of Prism Cement Limited, Sy.No.04, Thummapala Village, Anakapalli Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh– Terms of Reference (ToR) – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/6 8380/2021	Category : B2 at par with B1		
	The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal & Building stone quarry in an area of 4.90 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal & Building stone – 74901 m3/annum (Avg. annual production) with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification.		
	2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease		

B. So Re

minto

area in respect of non-coal mine lease).			
	The proponent and their consultant Dr. P.Vijaya Kumar have attended the meeting.		
The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentation Notifications & OMs, Final EIA report and detailed deliberations, recissue additional Terms of Reference (TOR) with public hearing.  1. The nearby photographs of huts and building to be submitted.			
	Baseline data collected during Oct-December 2021 to be considered.		
Item: 175.16	2.0 Ha, Road Metal & Building stone quarry of Sri S.V. Sai Kumar Reddy at Sy.No:316 Kunchangi Village, Anakapalli Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh – EC – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/2 34347/2021			
Item: 175.17	2.941 Ha Road Metal & Building Stone Quarry of Sri R. SreenivasuluSy.No:584/3A,4 & 588/1,3,4,5,7,8 of Pathikonda Village Gangavaram Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh –Environmenta Clearance (EC) – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/2 34601/2021	Category: B2 at par with B1  The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal & Building stone in an area of 2.941Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal & Building stone — 39256 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 2.941Ha. The project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to deferred the case. Deferred for want of modified mining plan, ADS to be raised.		
Item: 175.18	4.306 Ha. of Colour Granite Quarry of M/s Rajyog Minerals Pvt. Ltd., Sy. No. 91/3, 4 to 8, 10 to 17, 92/3, 156/7 to 10 and 158/1, 2, 10/P and 11/P in Burjola Village, Bhamini Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh –Terms of		
	Reference (TOR) – Reg.		

R. & Ro

green for

Item: 175.19	Expansion of Bulk Drugs & Intermediates Manufacturing Unit byM/s. Orch Laboratories India Pvt. Ltd. Plot Nos. 51- A to J & 56-F, IDA -Kondapally, Kondapally village, Ibrahimpatnam Mandal, Krishna, Andhra Pradesh-521228–Environmental Clearance - Reg				
SIA/AP/IND3/2 34823/2021	Deferred the Case as the Project Proponent has not attended the meeting.				
Item: 175.20	1.0 Ha Road Metal & Building Stone Quarry of Sri R. Sreenivasulu Sy.No:14 of Keelapalli Village, Gangavaram Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Prade Environmental Clearance (EC) – Reg.				
SIA/AP/MIN/2 34740/2021	The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal & Building stone in an area of 1.0 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal & Building stone - 5652 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 1.0Ha. The project falls under B2 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC.				
Item No: 175.21	Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to deferred the case. Deferred for want of modified mining plan by removing M Sand from production quantities. ADS to be raised.  4.701. Ha Colour Granite of Sri E. Narayanan, Sy.No. 91/P, Mekadona Village, Peddakadabur Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh — Environment				
SIA/AP/MIN/23	Clearance (EC) – Reg. Category : B2				
3139/2021	The proposed project is for mining of Colour granite in an area of 4.701 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Colour granite – 10,914 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease				
	area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant Space Enviro Solutions have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Kurnool, vide Lr. No.: 8908/M4-CG/2014, dated: 05.07.2021 there are No existing quarry lease within the radius of 500 mtrs area. This is a standalone mining unit.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.  The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Mekadona Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.				
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs, detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance for Colour granite – 10,914 m3/annum.  1. A check dam should be constructed on the eastern side across the Nalah.  2. Additional dump area of 1.5 Ha to be provided after the II year.				

B. R-RO

Themisto

Item No: 175.22	4.800. Ha Colour Granite of Sri E. Narayanan, Sy.No. 91/P, Mekadona Village Peddakadabur Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmen Clearance (EC) – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/23	Category : B2		
3180/2021	The proposed project is for mining of Colour granite in an area of 4.8Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Colour granite - 14,281m3/annum with a		
	condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.		
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease		
	area in respect of non-coal mine lease).		
	The proponent and their consultant Space Enviro Solutions have attended the meeting.		
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Kurnool, vide Lr. No.: 8885/M4-CG/2014, dated: 05.07.2021 there are No existing quarry lease within the radius of 500 mtrs area. This is a standalone mining unit.		
	The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.		
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost fo providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the MekadonaVillage as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.		
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmenta Clearance for Colour granite – 14,281 m3/annum. The life of mine is 24 years.  1. Trench on the Northern side and Eastern side.		
Item No: 175.23	4.636. Ha Colour Granite of Sri E. Narayanan, Sy.No. 91/P, Mekadona Village, Peddakadabur Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh – Environment Clearance (EC) – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/23 3181/2021	Category : B2		
	The proposed project is for mining of Colour granite in an area of 4.636 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of Colour granite – 11,431 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.		
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).		
	The proponent and their consultant Space Enviro Solutions have attended the meeting.		
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Kurnool, vide Lr. No.: 8884/M4-CG/2014, dated: 05.07.2021 there are No existing quarry lease within the radius of 500 mtrs area. This is a standalone mining unit.		
	The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.		
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost fo providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Mekadona Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.		
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmenta Clearance for Colour granite – 11,431 m3/annum.		

B. & Re

Things

Item: 175.24 Establishment of Bulk Drugs & Intermediates Manufacturing Aeternus Pharma Private Limited is located at R.S. No. 93, Plot APIIC Industrial Park- Jaggaiahpeta, Tirumalagiri Village, Jaggaia Andhra Pradesh 521178– Environmental Clearance - Reg				
SIA/AP/IND3/2 35161/2021	Deferred the Case as the Project Proponent has not attended the meeting.			
Item: 175.25	12.662 Ha. Dolomite and Iron Ore Quarry of Smt. D. VenkataSubbamma, Sy. No: 100 of Valasala Village, Dhone Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh-Terms of Reference (ToR) – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/6 7197/2021	Category: B2 at par with B1  The proposed project is for mining of Dolomite & Iron Ore in an area of 12.662 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Dolomite mite - 2019 Tons/annum & Iron ore - 71010 Tons/annum (Max. production) with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant M/s. SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.			
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 12.662 Ha. The project falls under B2 at par with B1 category.  The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Terms of Reference (TOR) with public hearing.  1. Cluster EIA & EMP.			
Item No: 175.26	4.65 Ha Road Metal and Building stone of M/s Madhava Projects at Sy.No.211, Vooderu (V), Anakapalli (M) Visakhapatnam(Dt), Andhra Pradesh – Environment Clearance (EC) – Reg.			
SIA/AP/MIN/7 0744/2020	Category: B2  The proposed project is for mining of Road metal & Building stone in an area of 4.65 Ha, with a proposed production quantity of Road metal & Building stone – 1,70,706 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).  The proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.  The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Anakapalli, vide Lr. No.: 1430/Q/2005-16, dated: 01.02.2020 there are twenty six existing quarry lease within the radius of 500 mtrs area.  The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No. S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016. TOR was issued on 23.12.2021.  The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Vooderu Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.			
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & Oms, final EIA detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance for Road metal & Building stone – 1,70,706 m3/annum.			

B. & R-P

green p

Item: 175.27	Expansion of Bulk Drugs & Intermediates Manufacturing Unit byM/s. Mylar Laboratories Limited, Unit 8 is located at G. Chowdavaram (V), Pusapatirega (M), Vizianagaram (D) Andhra Pradesh state—Environmental Clearance - Reg		
SIA/AP/IND2/2	Category : B2		
05821/2021	The Proposal of M/s, Mylan Laboratories Ltd., Unit-8, is for Environmental Clearance for production quantities of the bulk drug & Intermediates (Expansion from 249.15 TPM to 293.25 TPM.		
	The project proponent and their Consultant Pridhvi Envirotech Pvt., Ltd., have attended the meeting.		
	The proposed project falls under Item 5(f)- API of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006- Synthetic organic chemicals industry (dyes & dye intermediates & bulk drug and intermediates).		
	The committee noted that M/s. Mylan Laboratories Ltd., Unit-8, located at G Chodawaram (V), Pusapatirega (M), Vizianagaram (D) Andhra Pradesh in an area of 68.2 acres.		
	Further, the Committee noted that this is a bulk drug & intermediates manufacturing unit. Now, the PP has proposed the Bulk Drug & Intermediates manufacturing unit with production capacity from 249.15 TPM to 293.25 TPM. The project proponent has submitted the EMP, PFR, Risk Assessment Reports. The unit renewed consent and authorization (CFO) vide Order No. APPCB/VSP/VZN/13392/HO/CFO/2020 dated 04.09.2020 valid till 31.08.2022 for manufacturing of Bulk Drugs & Intermediates. Now the industry proposes expansion of Bulk drugs and Intermediates manufacturing facility in permitted/consented products unit.		
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance.		
Item No:175.28	4.780 Ha. Quartz quarry of Nallamada Shaik Subahan, In Sy.No. 1094 & 1099, Talamarlavandlapalli Village, Nallacheruvu Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/23	Category : B2		
5733/2021	The proposed project is for mining of Quartz quarry in an area of 4.780 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Quartz – 1,22,199 Tons/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.  The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).		
	The proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services)have attended the meeting.		
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Anantapuramu has issued a letter vide letter No. 4122/SEIAA-Inf/2015 dated 01.10.2021 that there are No existing leases within 500 mtrs radius of Q.L area. This is a standalone mining unit.		
	The project falls under B2 category as per the MoEFCC Notification No S.O.2269(E),dated 1st July, 2016.		
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost fo providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Talamarlavandlapalli Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR activity.		
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended for issue of Environmental Clearance for Quartz – 1,22,199 Tons/annum. The life of mine is 9.37 years.		

B. & Rep

green p



Item No:175.29	0.809 Ha. Ballast, Road Metal & Boulders quarry of SRI. VASAVI GRANITES at Sy. No. 334 Duddukuru Village, Devarapalli Mandal, West Godavari District Andhra Pradesh- TOR - Reg.		
SIA/AP/MIN/68	2000	Vital State Control Co	
739/2021	Deferred the Case as the Project Proponent has not attended the meeting.		
Item No. 175.30	Expansion of Active Pharma Ingredients (Bulk Drugs and Intermediates; Manufacturing Unit at Sy.No. 57-68, 70-73, 75-77 & 80, Devunipalavalasa Village, Pydibhimavaram Panchayat, Chipurupalli Taluk, Ranasthalam Mandal Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh. by M/s. Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Limited. (API-SEZ) Unit - Corrigendum of EC – reg.		
SIA/AP/IND3/2 32619/2021	The project proponent and the consultant Team Labs and Consultants have attended the meeting and informed that they applied for Corrigendum of EC. However, Environmental Clearance was issued to M/s. Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Limited (API-SEZ) Unit for expansion.  The representatives of the project proponent and requested for corrigendum of EC. As mentioned in EC:  Not Mentioned: - R&D Products Pilot Plant (Products). Formulations quantities and co-generation and solar energy power plant capacity		
	S.N	Name of Product	Capacity
	0.		
	38	R&D Products Pilot plant products	100 kg/day
		Formula	
	1	Formulations	0.0452 Billion Units/day
	2	Derma & Soft Gel	0.00138 Billion Units/day
	3.	Metered Dose Inhaler (MDI)	0.000025 Billion Units/day
	4.	Liquid Orals	0.000048 Billion Units/day
	5.	Vaginal rings	0.0000082 Billion Units/day
	1.	Co-generation power plant	3 MW
	2.	Solar Panel Based power plant	1MW
	2. Part B: Specific conditions  Hazardous / Solid waste after expansion:  Point 18  As mentioned in EC:  Process waste and residue – 2 TPD  To be corrected as  Spent Organic Solvents (Coating Solutions) – 36 KLPA  Mode of disposal: Shall be sent to cement industry for Co-process (OR) Preprocessing (OR) TSDF for incineration.		
	The second secon	Committee after examining the promended to issue corrigendum of EC for	HOUND HOUSE HE WITH HEALT HE HEALTH HOUSE HOUSE HOUSE HE HOUSE HE HOUSE HE HEALTH HOUSE HOUSE HE HOUSE HOUSE HE

Sd XXX / ... Member Secretary SEAC AP Sd XXX Chairman SEAC AP